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MEMORANDUM

TO: ‘ Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
- Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

'I;'HRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor J'Aﬁ

YW

FROM: Valentina Sustaita, Purchasing and Contracting DlIeCtOI'

Scott Griebel, Maintenance Director E /
DATE: December 22,2016 ' X

SUBJECT: Resolution 2017- (_).3 Authorizing Standardlzatlon of the Telescoplc Bleachers
for the Malntenance Depattment (Mayor)

* The: Kenai Peninsula Borough (“borough”) mamtenance department would like to standardize
~the future replacemerit bleachers as the Maxam-26 product line, manufactured by Hussey Seating
' Company (“Hussey Seatmg”)

Throughout the borough the maintenance: department maintains a large number of telescoping,
bleachers at various school facilities. The vast majority of telescopic bleachers is manufactured

© by Hussy Seating and share many réplacement components with their current Maxam-26 lme

Large assembhes such as these: contain many wear items and other rep]acement paits that are
both -expensive and have long lead times to ‘supply;. Standardization allows the- ability to

- waréhouse some of the common wear parts, while limiting required. borough inventory.

Addltlona.lly, improved efficiency is attained through product consistency’ and familiarity. The ‘
borough:and the Kenai Peninsula Borough School District (“KPBSD™) -have eniployeés whose

* duties may migrate between facilities. Equipment consistency: alds in these transitions.. Training
‘is simplified and repair is expedited.

For fhe benéfit of streamlining necessary parts. inventory and increasing efficiency ‘relating: to
~ training and equipment familiarity, it is requésted that the assembly approve: the bleacher

standardization policy relating to future acquisition of telescoping bleachers specified as Hussey

Seating Maxam-26 product. In order to contend with possible shift in. product line ¢onsistency
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and supply, it is proposed that the specification standard be instituted for a period of five 5)
years. At such time, the standard could be reevaluated and extended, modified or eliminated.



